@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

January 17, 2020

John Golden

Honorable Ventures, LLC
617 Parnel Road

Old Hickory TN, 37138

RE: Findings of Fact, Conclusion of Law, and Order, Eagle Mine
Permit No. M-2011-029, MV-2019-034

Mr. Golden:

On January 9, 2020 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) received your
correspondence requesting an extension of the corrective action deadlines for MV-2019-034 for Permit
M-2011-029. The reason for this request is to allow time for the court process for seizure of Jubilee
Ventures Inc. stock from Ferris Haggerty Mining Corporation. Once this process is complete you stated
that you have full intention of resolving all outstanding corrective actions and compliance issues.

Based on your commitment to resolve all compliance issue associated with Permit No. M-2011-029 the
Division will grant a 90 day extension of the due date for MV-2019-034. The due date for all outstanding
issues is April 16, 2020. Failure to resolve all outstanding issues will initiate the enforcement process for
forfeiture of the currently held financial warranty in the amount of $56,620.00.

If you have any questions please contact me at (303) 866-3567 extension 8186, otherwise we look
forward to working with you through the process of bringing the permit back into compliance.

Sincerely,

2S5

Travis Marshall
Senior Environmental Protection Specialist

ec: Russ Means, DRMS
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